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Mohammad Irsyad

From: Fenti Arida

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 10:26 AM

To: Heni Mariani; Mohammad Irsyad

Cc: Hendrix Agung Apriwinarto

Subject: RE: CRC parts stocking strategy & SOS 050

Mbak Heni, Mas Irsyad, 

• Untuk kamis, snack pagi, lunch, snack sore 

• Untuk jumat, snack pagi saja 

Karena kami akan ke Samarinda before lunch time 

 

 

 
Fenti Arida 
Material Supply Department 
 

PT Trakindo Utama 

Component Rebuild Center 
Jl. Sultan Hasanuddin, Kariangau 
Balikpapan 76114, Kalimantan Timur , Indonesia 

Tel. +62 542 7863 024 Ext. 4391 •  Mobile: +62 811 55 3031 
fenti.arida@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id  
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 

From: Heni Mariani  

Sent: 13 March 2019 10:03 

To: Fenti Arida <fenti.arida@trakindo.co.id>; Bram Majidar Pasya <bram.pasya@trakindo.co.id>; Hendrix Agung 

Apriwinarto <hendrix.apriwinarto@trakindo.co.id>; Juwanto <juwanto@trakindo.co.id>; Mohammad Irsyad 

<mohammad.irsyad@trakindo.co.id> 

Cc: Wahyudi Hendra Purwono <wpurwono@trakindo.co.id> 

Subject: RE: CRC parts stocking strategy & SOS 050 

 

Well Noted Mba Fen, 

Mohon info detailnya berapa kali meals & snack yang diperlukan? 

 

Mas Irsyad & GA tim, 

Mohon dibantu meals sesuai info mba fenti. 

 

Best Regards, 
 
 
Heni Mariani 
HR Supervisor/Human Resources/Product Support 
 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Component Rebuild Center Balikpapan  
Jln. Sultan  Hasanunddin No.8 RT.01 Kariangau - Balikpapan 76134 - Indonesia 
Tel. +62 542 786 3027, 786 3024 Ext. 4329 • Mobile: +62 811 5451 329 
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heni.mariani@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo 
 

-----Original Appointment----- 

From: Fenti Arida  

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 9:42 AM 

To: Heni Mariani; Bram Majidar Pasya; Hendrix Agung Apriwinarto; Juwanto 

Cc: Wahyudi Hendra Purwono 

Subject: FW: CRC parts stocking strategy & SOS 050 

When: Thursday, March 14, 2019 9:30 AM to Friday, March 15, 2019 12:00 PM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, 

Singapore. 

Where: Melawai Meeting Room B1 

 

Mbak Hen, 

Info dari Mas Hendrix, meals nya sekitar 7 pack yaa.. 

Drop di B1 yaa buk.. sama Ningrum 

 

 

Thanks ya Mbak 

 

 

 

-----Original Appointment----- 

From: Fenti Arida  

Sent: 13 March 2019 9:36 

To: Bram Majidar Pasya; Hendrix Agung Apriwinarto; Juwanto 

Cc: Wahyudi Hendra Purwono; Heni Mariani 

Subject: CRC parts stocking strategy & SOS 050 

When: 14 March 2019 09:30 to 15 March 2019 12:00 (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore. 

Where: Melawai Meeting Room B1 

 

Bapak2, 

Terkait kunjungan Mas Bram ke CRC hari Kamis & Jumat minggu ini, pool base nya di Melawai Meeting Room B1 ya.. 

 

Agenda pertama (14.02.19 Pagi) Mas Bram akan berdiskusi dengan Mas Hendrix & team terkait CRC inventory 

strategy 

In case diperlukan diskusi dengan Bapak2, akan kami informasikan waktunya menyusul. 

 

Please advise sekiranya ada concern lain. 

 

 

Mbak Heni, 

Untuk meals nya, mohon bantu drop di Gedung B1 yaa.. 

Ada Ningrum (OB B1) yang akan bantu prepare.  

 

 

Terima kasih, 

Fenti Arida 

 

_____________________________________________ 

From: Bram Majidar Pasya  

Sent: 12 March 2019 11:43 
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To: Hendrix Agung Apriwinarto <hendrix.apriwinarto@trakindo.co.id>; Fenti Arida <fenti.arida@trakindo.co.id>; 

Juwanto <juwanto@trakindo.co.id> 

Cc: Wahyudi Hendra Purwono <wpurwono@trakindo.co.id>; Heni Mariani <heni.mariani@trakindo.co.id> 

Subject: FW: CRC parts stocking strategy & SOS 050 

 

Mas Hendrix, 

 

Fyi…. Saya rencana ke CRC mau diskusi mengenai stocking strategy dan current performance Vs WIP jobs and Prod 

Plan. 

 

Ada masukkan kah..? 

 

Best Regards,  
  
Bram M Pasya 
Customer Support Project Management 
  
PT Trakindo Utama 
Gedung TMT 1, 11th Floor 
JL. Cilandak KKO No.1 Jakarta 12560, Indonesia 
Tel: +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext 1402 • Mobile: +62 811 490 2454 
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612 
bram.pasya@trakindo.co.id  •  www.trakindo.co.id  
Call Center 1500 228 - Facebook • Linkedin: PT. Trakindo Utama 
  

A member of  Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 

 

From: Bram Majidar Pasya  

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 8:40 AM 

To: Simon Tingay <simon.tingay@trakindo.co.id> 

Cc: Simon Lawton <simon.lawton@trakindo.co.id>; Heni Mariani <heni.mariani@trakindo.co.id> 

Subject: RE: CRC parts stocking strategy & SOS 050 

 

Pak Simon, 

 

Understood and apologize for this and Hopefully I’m not give you hard time about this.  

No need special arrangement as I will straight come to the PIC to understand the process and learn the 

challenge….,  KPI Discussion we can meet on Friday morning if you okay… 

 

1. Depart 13 Mar 2019 last flight 

2. 14 Mar whole day at Kariangau meet with Hendrix and inventory team 

3. 15 Mar half day at Kariangau up to 1 pm, then depart to CRC Samarinda the rest. 

4. 16 Mar return back to HO from Samarinda direct flight to Jakarta 

 

Please advise for any thought…. 

 

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
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From: Simon Tingay <simon.tingay@trakindo.co.id>  

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 7:03 AM 

To: Bram Majidar Pasya <bram.pasya@trakindo.co.id> 

Cc: Simon Lawton <simon.lawton@trakindo.co.id>; Heni Mariani <heni.mariani@trakindo.co.id> 

Subject: RE: CRC parts stocking strategy & SOS 050 

 

Pak Bram, 

This is very short notice, but if you have to come to CRC tomorrow, please make the arrangements.   Mbak Heni is 

the contact for any local transport requirements. 

 

In addition to learning about CRC parts inventory controls, I need to have a discussion with you on CRC KPI’s as this is 

still an area of confusion. 

 

Best Regards, 
 
 
Simon Tingay 
CRC Operations 
 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Component Rebuild Center 
Jln. Sultan  Hasanuddin No.8, Kariangau, Balikpapan 76134 - Indonesia 
Tel: +62 542 7863027 Ext:4389   Mobile: +62 812 100 4227 
simon.tingay@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id  

Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 
 

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
  

 

 

From: Bram Majidar Pasya <bram.pasya@trakindo.co.id>  

Sent: 11 March 2019 17:53 

To: Simon Tingay <simon.tingay@trakindo.co.id> 

Cc: Simon Lawton <simon.lawton@trakindo.co.id> 

Subject: CRC parts stocking strategy & SOS 050 

 

Pak Simon T, 

 

I would like to have understanding about parts inventory CRC and how it’s work to support WIP and production plan. 

This gathering data also expect to see room opportunity to improve visibility data that able to combine with WIP or 

completeness parts based on Production Plan. 

 

I’m prefer to get exposure with Hendrix team and Planning team for this opportunity. Week 3rd of March (18-22 Mar) 

I will be have BB session full day for a week and material training preparation. My opportunity time to CRC only this 

week (13-15 Mar). 22-26 Apr will be another possible time but it’s will gave longer time to expose with all of this…. 

 

Please advise if I can go to CRC on Wed 13 Mar 2019 if possible… 

 

 

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

 


